DONNA JONES

POLICE & CRIME
COMMISSIONER

HAMPSHIRE & ISLE OF WIGHT

Our Reference: HA5765

pear [

Your request under Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)

Date: 29 May 2024

Thank you for contacting the Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner requesting
information about the costs of the Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner and it's
staff. Your request was dated 10" May 2024, has been given the reference HA5765.

Responses:

Request

Resgonse

| am writing to request information
under the Freedom of Information Act
as follows:

The total staffing budget for your PCC's

All of the information requested is
included in the links to the Office of the
Police and Crime Commissioner
Website below:

Budget - Hampshire Police and Crime

Commissioner (hampshire-pcc.gov.uk)

private office and political staff.

Only one role within the OPCC is not
politically restricted, that of the Deputy
Police and Crime Commissioner.

The total number of staff employed in
your PCC's private or political office.
The salary banding of those staff.

Specified Information Order -
Hampshire Police and Crime
Commissioner (hampshire-pcc.gov.uk)

The declarable interests of those staff.

If you are unhappy with the way this request has been handled or the decision made,
you have the right to require the Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner for
Hampshire to review the decision. Complaints should be made in writing using the
email address: opcc@hampshire.police.uk . If you are unhappy with the outcome of the
review, you can contact the Information Commissioner. Contact details can be found
by visiting the website: https://ico.org.uk/

Yours sincerely,

Sarah Moon
Complaints & Data Protection Manager
Office of Police and Crime Commissioner Hampshire and Isle of Wight

The Long Barn www.hampshire-pcc.qov.uk

Dean Estate OPCC@hampshire.police.uk
Wickham Road @hantspcc
Fareham 01962 871595

PO17 5BN



